

Hanne Aarsheim

Partner, Advokat



CONTACT

Mobile: +46 709 777 715
Direct: +46 31 355 17 15
hanne.aarsheim@msa.se

Hanne Aarsheim specializes in arbitration and commercial litigation and has over 18 years of experience as a disputes and shipping-lawyer. Hanne is primarily active in the field of international arbitration and has acted as counsel in disputes encompassing a wide range of industries, with a special focus on gas and shipping related arbitrations. She has represented Swedish as well as international clients in a number of complex cross-border disputes involving different legal systems both in Sweden and abroad. Hanne is also a member of the firm's shipping group and regularly gives advice to clients on matters concerning shipbuilding contracts, conversion contracts, joint venture contracts, sale and purchase contracts and other shipping related matters.

EXPERIENCE

- Mannheimer Swartling, Partner, 2024 -
- Mannheimer Swartling, Specialist Counsel, 2014–2023
- Legal counsel, DnB NOR Bank ASA (Sweden Branch), 2008
- Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 2005–2014
- District Court Service, 2003–2005
- Research assistant, Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law, 2002–2003

EDUCATION

- University of Oslo, Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law, 2003
- LL.M., Lund University, 2003

MEMBERSHIPS

- Swedish Bar Association, 2009
- Swedish Arbitration Association (SAA)
- SWAN (Swedish Women in Arbitration Network)
- The Swedish Maritime Law Association (Svenska sjörättsföreningen)
- WISTA Sweden (Women's International Shipping & Trading Association)

LANGUAGES

- Swedish
- English